
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks 

Willie Gallagher 

13 May 2008 11:59 
Gill Lindsay 

RE: Signing authorities 

From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 12 May 2008 19:30 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Willie Gallagher; Graeme Bissett (external contact); Susan Clark 
Subject: RE: Signing authorities 

As discussed with Susan, both Tie and tel Operating agreements have now been signed by me to be held as strictly 
undelivered by DLA for CEC pending Tie's receipt of authorisation to sign the contracts following Policy and St rategy 
Committee. 

Willie, all the documents/certification is now complete (rest is unsigned pending approval tomorrow) and I am leaving 
copies here for Susan to collect to have access this evening and to immediately advise if any issues/adjustments 
reqd . 

I will be available at any time by mail or mobile. At our end we will consider the CAF letters shortly and the final DLA 
letter as soon as recvd. 

Gill 

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 12 May 2008 15:19 
To: Willie Gallagher; Gill Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Signing authorities 

Would be best. 

A 

Andrew Fitchie 
Part ner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T: +44 (0).,.31 
M: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (0) 

~ Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie. ltd.uk] 
Sent: 12 May 2008 15:17 
To: Fitchie, Andrew; Gill Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Signing authorities 

Does it need signed today? 
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From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 12 May 2008 15:16 
To: Gill Lindsay 
Subject: Signing authorities 
Importance: High 

Gill 

We have now reached the critical point, I regret. I cannot sensibly hold off BBS's legal counsel in relation to the tie 
Operating Agreement any longer. I am now holding the complete suite (save for a Siemens Board minute expected 
later today) . 

It would be non productive and potentially embarrassing for them to be conducting due diligence on a lengthy 
Agreement (as opposed to the other parties' Board minutes/powers of attorney which take a few seconds to review 
against what we have been sent already) tomorrow and I am concerned that things run as smoothly as possibly. as 
you can appreciate there a very considerable volume of documentation to be handled 

Please could we have this document in hand today, on DLA Piper's undertaking as advisers to CEC that it will not 
be released until authorised Close. 

It would also be the fall of the dice if, Close were slightly delayed, but another Cow's Corner occurred and the 
protection of the Operating Agreement was absent. 

kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T: +44 (0)131 
M: +44 (0) 
F: +44 (0) 

J:,. Please consider the environment before printing my email 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the world are participating in a campaign to 
reduce our waste and encourage recycling within our firm. 

Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This emai l is f r om DLA Pipe r Scotl and LLP . 

The cont ents o f this ema i l and any a t t achments are confiden t i a l to the i n t ended 
recipient . They may not b e d iscl osed to or used b y or copied i n any way b y anyone 
o t her than t he i n t ended recipient . If this e ma i l is recei ved in err or , please conta c t 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP o n +4 4 (0) 8700 11 11 11 quo t ing the n a me of the sender and t he 
emai l a d dress to whi ch i t h a s been sent and then d e l e t e it . 
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Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotl and LLP is a l imited l iability partnership registered in Scotl and 
(registered number 30300365) , which provides services from offices in Scotland . A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutl and Square , Edinburgh , EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a l imited 
liability partnership . 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
distinct legal entities . For further information, please refer to www.dl apiper . com. 

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007 
www . dlapiper . com/sustainabil ity 

Please consider the environment before printing this ema i l 

<h r s i ze =2 wid t h =" 100%" a l ign=center> 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material . If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above , and then delete it . 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance . TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control . 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail . It is the recipient ' s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses . 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request . 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No . SC230949 . Registered office - City Chambers , 
High Street , Edinburgh , EHl lYT . 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the world are 
participating in a campaign to reduce our waste and encourage recycling within our firm. 

Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

3 

CEC01352307 0003 



The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is 
DLA Piper, a global legal 
distinct legal entities. 

regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007 
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
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